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Kaycee Hathaway

From: Holly Duncan

Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 3:35 PM

To: Kaycee Hathaway

Subject: FW: Notice of Application For a Public Facility: PF-14-00001 Fire District 6

Here’s an email from Russell with the state DOH.  I thought you would be interested in having for your file regarding this 

project. 

 

From: Mau, Russell E (DOH) [mailto:Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV]  

Sent: Friday, April 04, 2014 3:35 PM 
To: mark@evergreenvalleyutilities.com 

Cc: Riley, Craig (DOH) 
Subject: RE: Notice of Application For a Public Facility: PF-14-00001 Fire District 6 

 

Mark: 

 

This application states that water will be provided to the Fire Station from DRIFTWOOD ACRES MAINTENANCE CORP. I just 

wanted to let you know that the following hold for this water system: 

 

• Green Operating Permit 

• 120 approved connections 

• 117 current connections 

 

So, you are able to provide water to this Fire Station, but I wanted you to know that you are definitely losing at least one 

available connection, reducing possible, additional connections to 2. 

 

If you have any questions or issues, please contact me, thanks, 

 

 

Russell E. Mau, Ph.D., P.E. 
Regional Engineer 
Department of Health, Office of Drinking Water 
16201 East Indiana Avenue, Suite 1500, Spokane Valley, WA 99216 
Desk: 509-329-2116 

Fax: 509-329-2104 

Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV 

Public Health - Always Working for a Safer and Healthier Washington 
Visit our web site at www.doh.wa.gov/ehp/dw 
 

From: Kaycee Hathaway [mailto:kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us]  

Sent: Friday, April 04, 2014 2:12 PM 

To: Bill Steele; Brenda Larsen; Renfrow, Brent D (DFW); Candie M. Leader; Christina Wollman; PRESTON, CINDY (DNR); 
ECY RE CRO SEPA COORDINATOR; 'enviroreview@yakama.com'; Moore, Erin (DOHi); Kaehler, Gretchen (DAHP); Holly 

Duncan; 'Jan Jorgenson (jorgenja@cwu.edu)'; 'Jessica Lally (jessica@yakama.com)'; 'jmarvin@yakama.com'; J Markell; 

'Johnson Meninick (johnson@yakama.com)'; Julie Kjorsvik; Kim Dawson; HAZLETT, LINDA (DNR); Lisa Iammarino; Lisa 
Lawrence; Johnston, Mike (DOHi); 'nelmsk@cwu.edu'; Patti Johnson; Mau, Russell E (DOH); Teske, Mark S (DFW); DNR 

RE AQ LEASING RIVERS; 'Thalia Sachtleben (enviroreview@yakama.com)'; Justus, Tom; tribune@nkctribune.com; Rivard, 
James (DOHi); Moore, Erin (DOHi); Allison Kimball (brooksideconsulting@gmail.com); tribune@nkctribune.com; J Markell; 

Johnston, Mike (DOHi); 'darren.habel@usace.army.mil'; ECY RE SEPA REGISTER; Holmstrom, Rick; Prilucik, Jacob 
(PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.gov) 
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Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt; Doc Hansen; Jeff Watson 

Subject: Notice of Application For a Public Facility: PF-14-00001 Fire District 6 

 

PF-14-00001 Fire District 6 

  

  

Kittitas County has received the above refernced land use application. Agencies within the county network 

may review the application master file via the above link. Agencies outside of the county network may view 

the related documentation at the by following this link: http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-

details.aspx?title=Public Facilities&project=PF-14-00001+Fire+District+6   and opening the designated file by 

application number. Comments within the body of an email are encouraged, but may be submitted as 

attachments or via US Mail.  

  

Kaycee K Hathaway 

Community Development / Planner I 

411 N Ruby ST, Suite 2 

Ellensburg, WA 98926 

Phone: (509) 962- 7079 

Fax: (509) 962-7682 

Email: kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us 

  

  

 

 
Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 


